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New liexico Oil Conservaiion Comnissio:n
Zox 2015 R e S T R, 47
Hobbs, New Mexico Tt
Seale Fedaral Lease
Well gk, Unit N, Sec. 2l,
! » B=36=E, Lea County,
New Mexico, Eumont Field,

Dear Sir:

Ve are submisting herewith the original and two copies of
forms C=116, 3122, and C=122-C to Support our requsst for ro-
classification from an oil well to a gas well status, This well
is presently carried sz the Froration schedole se an oil well
without an allowmbls,

We would appreciate your attention te this matter and
letting vs know when reclassification is made,

It will be noted ihat the test was rua in increasing
sequence and a peint aligmment could not bs obtteinad, It wili
also be noted that thiz test has a slope graater than 1.0,
therefore, a slspe of 1.0 was projected through the kighest
rate to ebtain s potential,

Tours very truly,
The Atlantie llefining Company
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